From: LGOIMA Reguests

Sent: Tuesday, 4 October 2022 9:46 am
To: |
Subject: LGOIMA Request: 2022-59

Kia ora-
LGOIMA Request 2022-59
Thank you for your email request of 30 September 2022 for the following:

“This request relates to both of (1) 2019 Local Government Elections
AND
(2) 2022 Local Government Elections

We would like copies of all reports, memorandums, agendas, minutes, emails that detail
any mistakes made by Council officers (managing the elections on behalf of Council) in
checking_candidate applications in the processing_of candidates standing for the Local
Body Election, which has led to the disqualification by the independent Electoral Officer
after the closing date (on the Friday at 12 noon).”

In response to your request, Carterton District Council have no reports, memorandums, agendas,
minutes, emails that detail any mistakes made by Council officers (managing_the elections on
behalf of Council) in checking candidate applications in the processing of candidates standing for
the Local Body Election, which has led to the disqualification by the independent Electoral Officer
after the closing date (on the Friday at 12 noon) for the (1) 2019 Local Government Elections and
(2) 2022 Local Government Elections,

Nga mihi,

i ﬂ CARTERTON

LGOIMA Requests| CARTERTON DISTRICT COUNCIL

Email: |goima@cdc.govt.nz

Phone: (06) 3794030 | PO Box 9 Carterton 5743 | 28 Holloway Street Carterton 5713 | Website:
www.cdc.govt.nz

From: [

Sent: Friday, 30 September 2022 5:44 pm


mailto:lgoima@cdc.govt.nz
mailto:lgoima@cdc.govt.nz
http://www.cdc.govt.nz/

o: I

Subject: Local Government Official Information Act request

Dear Sir / Madam,
Local Government Official Information Act request (LGOIA)
This is a request under the Local Government Official Information Act.

This request relates to both of (1) 2019 Local Government Elections
AND

(2) 2022 Local Government Elections

We would like copies of all reports, memorandums, agendas, minutes, emails that detail any
mistakes made by Council officers (managing the elections on behalf of Council) in checking
candidate applications in the processing_of candidates standing for the Local Body Election, which
has led to the disqualification by the independent Electoral Officer after the closing date (on the
Friday at 12 noon).

We are aware of this occurring in at least four times over the 2019 and 2022, however there are
likely to be many more.

We have become aware that many good candidates have been lost due to these mistakes.
We ask that you respond in a timely manner.

If you have any questions please contact us.

Best regards,
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